## TOWN OF PLYMOUTH

## MINUTES OF MAY 2, 2023 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING Town Hall – 7:00 P.M.

**PRESENT:** Warren Luedke, Glen Kruschke, Jack Hanke, Gary Vanderkin, Roger Rortvedt, Debra Schwind, Atty. Hughes and the Public.

The May 2, 2023 Regular Town Board Meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance and was called to order by Chairman Warren Luedke.

Compliant with the open meeting law – a revised agenda was posted at 9:40 am on the Town's website and at the Town Hall on May 1, 2023.

The minutes from April 5, 2023 needed to be corrected. Jack Hanke was not present at the meeting. The clerk will revise the minutes. A motion was made by Jack Hanke and seconded by Glen Kruschke to approve the minutes from the April 5, 2023 meeting with the correction. **Motion Carried** 

Sheriff's Dept. Report - There was no one present.

**Fire Dept. Report** – Chief Pafford was present. He reported that the chicken barbeque dinner was a great success. Sold out in 2.5 hours.

A motion was made by Gary Vanderkin and seconded by Jack Hanke to approve the certified survey map for Jesse Schneider located at W6807 State Highway 23. **Motion Carried** 

A motion was made by Jack Hanke and seconded by Glen Kruschke to approve a Picnic License for the Winooski Bowmen Archery Club for May 27, 2023. **Motion Carried** 

Brain Niemi requested to be placed on the agenda regarding a notice he received from his homeowners' insurance. The property is located on Greentree Rd, owned by Sheboygan County. Aaron Brault was unable to attend the meeting but provide information. There was a prescribed burn done on the property and they are following the recommendations that were in the insurance company's letter that Mr. Niemi presented. The Town Board does not feel the property is not in violation of any ordinance since the property owner has a scheduled maintenance program and is following Firewise there is no further action that is to be taken by the Town Board.

A motion was made by Glen Kruschke and seconded by Roger Rortvedt to use APRA funds for the Town Hall Parking Lot paving and one additional Badger Book. **Motion Carried** 

Discussion Culverts for farm use – District meeting - culverts under the roads to be able to use for hauling liquid manure, could save roads. Down the road look at who uses liquid manure in the town - make list, have a meeting, map, see what we are dealing with.

Open Book date will be Monday, May 8, 2023, from 4pm until 6pm and Board of Review date will be Tuesday, May 23, 2023 from 4pm until 6pm.

**Road Report** –- Camp Evelyn Rd, Oak View Subdivision are getting bad – possibly this summer. Look into larger signs or lowering the weight limit for Woodland Rd. Try to figure out GPS – Google.

Atty. Hughes – nothing to report.

Public Input/Comment – no public comment

A motion was made by Roger Rortvedt and seconded by Jack Hanke to approve and pay the bills. **Motion Carried** 

A motion was made by Gary Vanderkin and seconded by Glen Kruschke to adjourn the meeting. **Motion Carried** 

Meeting ended at 7:34pm